
 

 

 

 

 
SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TRAINING BULLETIN 

    

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata 

Chief of Police 

    

SUBJECT: TRAFFIC COURT CITATION 

LOCATION CHANGE 

DATE: January 14, 2023 

    

   
Bulletin #2023-002 

    

Effective Monday, January 30, 2023, the Santa Clara County Traffic Court located at 1095 Homestead 

Road, Santa Clara, CA 95050 will be closed on a temporary basis to all in-person services. Due to the 

closure, all traffic and municipal code infraction citations should be routed to South County Superior 

Court located at 301 Diana Avenue, Morgan Hill, CA 95037.  

 

The Electronic Citation (E-Cite) System has been updated and the South County Superior Court 

address has been added. When officers cite a subject using E-Cite, officers will need to update the 

location of the court by clicking the appropriate courthouse. Officers should verify their E-Cite 

systems are synced with the E-Cite database prior to completing a new citation. 

 

Officers who are unable to issue an E-Cite may issue a paper citation. If a paper citation is issued, the 

officer should affix a sticker to all three copies of the paper citation (white, yellow, and pink), 

indicating the updated court location. Stickers with the updated courthouse location are temporarily 

located in the front of the briefing room and will be available at Central Supply.  

 

Effective immediately, all officers who issue a paper citation should affix a sticker with the updated 

courthouse address to the paper citation. All Electronic Citations should ensure the South County 

Superior Court is updated with the new address. 

 

 

 

         
        Anthony Mata 

        Chief of Police 
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